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JOSEPH BATLEY & SON

_——~.GENERAL INSURANCE

EIGHTY MAIDEN LANE

’PH’ /ﬂ;'/ A2 ‘ jy

Januarv Ly 1945
RE: DAMAGE TO PAINTING BY PLCASS0

"WOMAN SFATED BEFORE A MLRROR"

Paul Rosenberg & Co.
16 Fast 57th Street
New York 22, N. Y.

Gentlemen:

We have for acknowledement your faveor
of the 2rd instent, contents of which we have
immediately auoted to the underwriters for their
attention, endperhaps they mey contact you in
reference thereto.

Just as soon as we have further
advices from you as to the cost of the revair, ete.,
we Y‘f_"_ll give th[’ matter our firther F‘ttF‘I‘ltiOT].

Yours very truly,

GB:vb

p.8. We confirm your t#lephone BAdvices of today that

' the nainting 1s worth #15,000. and that we are
not to insure this peinting while in trnnsi@ to
and Trom and while there in view of same bein
insured by the San Francisco Museum of ATt.




FOR STUDY PURPOSES ONLY. NOT FOR REPRODUCTION.

Collection: Series.Folder:
P. Rosenberg 11.C.20

The Museum of Modern Art Archives, NY

CABLE ADDRESS' JOINER,NEWYORK TELEPHONE HANOVER 2-6250

ESTABLISHED 1878

GENERAL INSURANCE

EIGHTY MAIDEN LANE

#7 - //w‘ : //()/’?/, April 12, 194k

pg: FINE ARTS POLICY

Paul hosenberg & Company
16 East 57th Street
New York Uity

Gentlemen:

ot having heard from you in reply to various
letters which we have written you, we hand you herewith
renewal of your Fine Arts policy issued for one year from
Maren lihth in the amount of $500,000 covering on your
premises only, subject to the same terms and conditions
as the expiring contract.

We still believe ithat you should consider one of
tne other proposals made in our previous letiers to include
all transit risks as well as includimgmerchandise while on
tne premises of otuers for a Tflat premium per annum. But
in the absence of your instruetions, the cowpeny has re-
guested that the poliecy be issued at this time.

We will be glad to discuss with you again, at any
time to sult your con ience, the proposed change under
your policy which we Know will save noney for you over a
year's time. We, therefore, reguest that you let us know
when the writer can call Lo discuss the same with you, and
meanwhile we hope that the enclosed policy will be found
entirely in order.

We confirm that the above policy is a premier risk

policy cov r you for the first $500,000 loss on your premises
without rezard to the total value of tue stock at risk thexre.

at your service, we remgln

Yourajvdryitruly,
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EIGHTY MAIDEN LANE

27
. /;V/'-fz; %, T, Aoril 3, 1944

RE: DAMAGE TO FRAMES
PAINTINGS BY PICASSO

Paul Rosenberg & Co.
16 East 57th St.
New York 22, N. Y.

Gentlemen:

We have for acknowledgment your favor of
the 1lst instant, and note that the frames were damsged
to the extent of about #£30.00, We presume that you
have filed c¢laim on the eXvress company or the carrier
for this damage, and we would be pleased to have you
forward to us copies of such letters, together with the
bill for the repalr so that you can be reimbursed for
same.

Yours very truly,
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\. FRENKEL & CO. 1liC.

“leneral Inswrance
Eighty Maiden Lane
Hew York 7, Hele

Centleasns

In eccordance wita dur telephone conversation of yesterdsy
we wish to iafora you that the four peintinge by Pleessc were returnsd
to us sefely yesterday from Tashington, However, there wes Soae
damars to the fremesahlch can be roughly sstinated ot JU0.00.

Vary truly yours,
PAOL ROSERBERG & COw

Suszaune Delbends
Secretary
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List sent to|Fremkel & Co., Inc., for insurance purposes, November 7, 1945.,

"JAKOB GOLDSCHMIDT

Paintings left in storage

Title

Artist
Bonnet
Cézanne
Cézeune
Corot
Corot
Dammier
Davmier
Daumier
Deumier

Degas
Delezcroix
Delacroix
Forain
Manet

"Portrait of a Lady" - pastel
®Apples®

"Boy With Red Vest®
"enus"

"Pensive Woman®

"Bathers"

¥glacksmith® - drawing
"1'Aivocat®

"The Judges®

"Ballet Dancer® - pastel
"Portrait of a Doy® - oval
"ounded Arab!

"Hesed of a Girl" - drawing
ULa Promenade®

"Eue de Berme®

u8elf Portrsit®

mportrait of a Ledy®
®Anémones®

"Boy and Dog"

nGirl with Hat®

"La Pensée”

ngtudies for Double Portrait®
"isdame de Gortikoff™
"Circus® - drewing

®Head of a Child®

#Jardin Public } Arles"
Geraan Painting of the
iIXth century

. -
18" x 2-1/2¢
56" x 29"
46-1/2® x 55-1/2%
25" x 16-1/2%
12-1/2" x 9-8/4®
13% x 9-3/am
6-1/4" x s-1/2"
6-8/4" x 9d/2"
22-1/2" x 30
25-1/2" x 19-1/4"
18-1/z2* x 22"
12-1/4" x 9-3/4m
s6-1/2" z 28%
25-3/4m x B2v
34" x 28%
45" x 53*
10" £ 11w
14" x 9-1/4w
11-1/2® x 12-§/4®
25-1/2% x 21
8-1/4" x 11-5/4%
28-1/2% x 18-1/2"
8-1/2" x 8-1/4*
9':0-3./!’

28" x 35-1/2"
16-8/4" x 22-1/2%




